MCWHIRTER REEVES

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

TAMPA OFFICE PLEASE REPLY TO: TALLAHASSEE OFFICE:
400 NORTH TAMPA STREET, SUITE 2450 117 SOUTH GADSDEN
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602-5126 TALLAHASSEE TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 33201
P.O. BOX 3350, TAMPA, FL 336J01-3350 (850) 222-2525
(813) 224-0866 (813) 221-1854 Fax (850) 222-5606 Fax
December 9, 2003
VIA HAND DELIVERY . s
Ms. Blanca Bayo :
5 3 ! i
Division of Records and Reporting == t
Betty Easley Conference Center AL
4075 Esplanade Way =L =
O

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870

Re:  Docket Nos. 030851-TP and 030852-TP - CONFIDENTIAL MATERIALS =
XO Florida, Inc.’s Supplemental Responses to 2003 TRO Data Request in Docket Nos.
030851-TP and 030852-TP.

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Attached is a CONFIDENTIAL copy of XO Florida, Inc.’s Supplemental Responses to
Staft’s Data Request in the above dockets in both electronic and hard copy format. In its
response filed on December 3, 2003, XO stated that it had already provided switching
information in response to a subpoena from BellSouth and that XO would provide this
information to Staff in a supplemental response per XO’s agreement with Mr. Teitzman. Such
confidential information is attached hereto.

These responses are proprietary confidential business information of XO Florida, Inc.
within the meaning of Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes. These responses contain sensitive
business information relating to competitive interests, and the public disclosure of this
information would impair the competitive business of XO Florida, Inc.

One copy is enclosed which highlights the information for which confidentiality is
claimed.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

F‘ 7 Sincerely,
s - RECORDS Vicki Gordon Kaufman
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